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Tina Lee

From: Richard Hicks
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 5:39 PM
To: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA); donald.l.huson.ctr@army.mil; Adam 

Colopy; Gabrielle Mascelli; Tina Lee; 'Seth Brannon'; Lindsay Ruby; Brian Davis
Cc: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (US)
Subject: VA099 Carbon Monoxide issues -ongoing -CSS ticket needed CSS 33271 WO 15959

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Scott, 
Per our conversation I have S&S mechanical scheduled for Wednesday and Thursday to investigate / observe / 
confirm building automation is responding as intended the ongoing issues with Carbon monoxide in the 
building .  And try to get a final resolve . FYI ALL -the fire dept came out today and the drill hall showed 
readings of 499 PPM -Per Don the fire dept turned off the building propane and (4) Boilers .  
 
Scott per our conversation this may be related to the JACE install . We did not have these issues prior to the 
JACE install .It would be great IF we could get someone from JACE involved and onsite Wednesday and 
Thursday, to work with S&S mechanical .So we can find the root cause and get this resolved .   
 
Note :Last Thursday 12/16 when S&S was onsite with Don , no issues were found and 3 out of 4 boilers were 
operational -One HWB -had a service indicator on the panel -we are still waiting for a CSS ticket . 
 
Thanks, 
Rick   
 
Rick Hicks  
PM / 99TH -Region 5  
5285 Shawnee Road  
Suite #510  
Alexandria , VA 22312 
703-738-5301 
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com 
 


